



Newmont Mining Corporation
Cripple Creek & Victor Gold Mining Company
100 N 3rd St
P.O. Box 191
Victor, CO 80860
www.newmont.com

April 24, 2018

SENT CERTIFIED RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
7017 2400 0000 4077 7862

Mr. Timothy Cazier, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist
Colorado Department of Natural Resources
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Office of Mined Land Reclamation
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, Colorado 80203

Re: Permit No. M-1980-244; Cripple Creek & Victor Gold Mining Company (CC&V); Cresson Project; Grassy Valley – Monitoring Well Installation – TR#97 Extension Request

Dear Mr. Cazier:

Cripple Creek & Victor Gold Mining Company (CC&V) hereby requests an extension to the decision date for Technical Revision No. 97 (TR-97), Grassy Valley – Monitoring Well Installation. CC&V requests to extend the decision date from April 26th, 2018 to May 31st, 2018.

Should you require further information please do not hesitate to contact Ronald Parratt at 719.689.4019 or ronald.parratt@newmont.com or myself at 719.689.4055 or Meg.Burt@newmont.com.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Meg Burt", is written above the typed name.

Meg Burt
Senior Environmental Manager
Cripple Creek & Victor Gold Mining Co

MB/RP

Ec: T. Cazier – DRMS